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Tendring District Council
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

Response Pack
Project Title: 42 Elm Grove, Clacton - Rear Bedroom Extension
To be completed in full and returned by 
12 noon on 09/09/2022
 
to Tenderbox2@tendringdc.gov.uk
Please ensure you password protect your response and e-mail the password in a separate message
1. Specification 
Please review the attached PDF specification for full details of the requirement

2. Timetable – Buyer to complete
	RFQ released
	22/08/2022

	Clarifications
	02/09/2022

	RFQ submission deadline
	09/09/2022

	Evaluation
	12/09/2022

	Award notification
	15/09/2022

	Contract start
	19/09/2022

	Contract term
	To be confirmed with the awarded supplier


3. Project Milestones – Buyer to complete
	Contract Start
	19/09/2022

	Mobilisation period
	To be confirmed with the awarded supplier

	Contract end 
	To be confirmed with the awarded supplier


4. Price Evaluation 

Please complete the pricing spreadsheet as per the instructions stated within the document.

This RFQ is based on 100% price response. 

All prices should be exempt of VAT and include any expenses.
The total cost will be entered into the model alongside the total costs from all the submissions.  The lowest total cost will receive the maximum percentage score available (100%).  An example is given below.

	Lowest total price Scores a full 10 marks.

Prices after this are calculated by; Lowest Price x 10 = Mark
                                Next Price

For example only; lowest price = £85,000

Next price = £105,000

85000    x 10  = 8.1

                         105000

Therefore the Tender with a total price of £105,000 scores 8.1 out of 10.


5. Health and Safety
It is a legislative requirement for organisations with 5 or more permanent employees to have a Health & Safety Policy.  If you have 5 or more permanent employees, please confirm you have a Health & Safety Policy. If you have less than 5 please provide details of how you ensure your workplace is safe.
Please detail if you comply and how in the box below. 
	


6. E-procurement
a) Please confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will accept orders sent electronically (via P2P) to a central e-mail address by marking the relevant box with an “X”.
	Yes
	

	No
	


If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
7. Freedom of information (FOI)
If you consider that any information supplied for the purposes of this RFQ is either confidential in nature or commercially sensitive (please refer to the bidder guidance for more information) this should be highlighted in the table below.  Please add more rows if required. 
	Location and description of commercially sensitive or confidential information
	Reason for Exemption

	
	

	
	


10. Declaration
Please confirm that you have read, understood and accept the contents of this RFQ process, which includes:
· The Terms and Conditions 
· The RFQ Response Pack
· The Pricing spreadsheet
These documents will form the final contract if the Bidder is successful. By completing this declaration you will be accepting the Terms and Conditions for contract delivery should you be successful. 
Full Terms and Conditions 
Please find all terms and conditions attached in the draft contract. 
Please confirm by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’ and provide contact details as requested below for the person confirming Yes/No. 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Name:

E-Signature:

Job Title:

E-mail Address:

Contact Number:

Main Office Number:

Full Postal Address:

Please confirm who will be the main contact for this contract if successful and provide the following full contact details below if they do not match the above:
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